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Ruth Nettles

From: Angela Briggs [abriggs@globalconnectioninc.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2008 3.44 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Global's Request to Withdraw Petition for Designation as an ETC & Coverletter to Clerk, Ann Cole

Attachments: Florida PSC Request to Withdraw Petition for ETC & Iir to Clerk 081308.pdf

<<..>>
Attached hereto is Global's Request to Withdraw Petition for Designation as an elegible telecommunications carrier
(ETC) and Global's coverletter to the Commission's Clerk, Ann Cole.

Please file this Request as quickly as possible. Many thanks.

Angela Briggs, Paralegal

Global Connection Inc. of America
3957 Pleasantdale Road

Atlanta, GA 30340

Ph: 678.966.8444x1140

Fx: 770.458.6773
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| BEFORE THE | |
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re: Petition of Global Connection, Inc. ) -
Of America for Designation as an Eligible ) Docket No: 070287-TP
Telecommunication Carrier )

Comes now Global Connection, Inc. of America and hereby respectfully files its request
to withdraw its recent application for designation as.an eligible telecommunications carrier
(ETC) in the State of Florida pursisant to'Section 214(e)(2) of the Communication Act of 1934
for the purposes of receiving federal universal service support in Florida, Global requests
permission to withdraw its petition, without prejudice, so that it may file a new application ata
later date.

Respectfully submitted, this 13th day of August, 2008,

Mark I) Gagne

COO/CFO

Global Connection, Inc. of America
3957 Pleasantdale Road

Atlanta, GA 30340

Telephone: 678.966.8444x1131
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GLOBAL CONNECTION INC. OF AMERICA
Legal Department

Post Office Box 48269

Atlanta, Georgia 30340

Telephone: 678.966.8444, Ext. 1140
Facsimile: 770.458.6773
.Email: abriggs@globale-inc.com

August 13, 2008

VIA Elecironic Filing:

Ann Cole, Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boutevard
Tallghassee, FlL 32399

Subject: Docket No. 070287-TP

In the Matter of the Petition of Global Connection,
inc. of America seeking designation as an eligible
elecommunications carmier (ETC)

bmit its Request to Withdraw Petition for Designation as an Eligible
ns Carier without prejudice. Global requests permission to withdraw its
it may file a new application at a later date. Enclosed is Global's Request

if you rééuzre additional information from Global regarding the enclosed, please let me know.

Sincerely,

Angela Briggs

Paralegal
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